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Memorandum

To: All Providers

From: William Freeman — Director of Network Operations

Re: Managed Care Provider Data Improvement Project (MCPDIP)
Date: February 24, 2016

Gold Coast Health Plan’s (GCHP) Network Operations Department is sending you a
provider update regarding the state Department of Health Care Services’ (DHCS) Managed
Care Provider Data Improvement Project (MCPDIP).

DHCS issued a requirement change for provider data submission that replaces the current
monthly submission procedure governed by APL-14006. The new project work is being
developed under the MCPDIP, which allows DHCS to monitor GCHP’s provider network.

Click here to access GCHP’s January 2016 issue of the Provider Operations Bulletin
(POB) for more information on MCPDIP.

In the coming weeks and months, GCHP will communicate MCPDIP updates via its POB,
upcoming town hall meetings, one-on-one meetings and provider updates like this one.

GCHP contracted providers are required to submit a standard set of provider-related data
to GCHP in a format the Plan will provide to you. This DHCS-defined project contains a
required regulatory monthly submission.

The DHCS project timeline kicks-off with testing beginning March 31 followed by monthly
provider data submissions starting June 30. The data submission format, testing and
production implementation schedules are being compiled by GCHP into a companion guide
that will be released at upcoming town hall and one-on-one meetings. All GCHP contracted
provider organizations will be required to submit a list of people who will actively participate
in the project work, creation and submission of the data to GCHP and support ongoing
project discussions.

Click here to fill out the contact information form to identify the person from your
organization who will be participating in the data submission process.

Please respond by March 1. For more information, email Provider Relations at
ProviderRelations@goldchp.org. Thank you for your help.
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